



### William K. Faber, MD, MA, MHCM Director



william.faber@guidehouse.com 312.369.9336

### **Professional Summary**

William Faber is a Director in Guidehouse's Value Transformation healthcare practice. He is an experienced physician executive and healthcare consultant specializing in population health management and the formation and optimization of Clinically Integrated Networks. Formerly the Chief Medical Officer of El Camino Hospital in Silicon Valley, Dr. Faber has also been the chief executive or regional director of three physician groups and in those roles has led successful efforts to align provider incentives through compensation reform, governance and operational support. He assists healthcare executives with the legal, governance, technological, cultural transformation and leadership challenges of all forms of pay-for-value reimbursement, specifically engaging physicians through governance, the development of clinical programs, workflow and HIT optimization and the care management infrastructure required to ensure success in payment systems that reward efficiency and quality. Recognized as a leader who works collaboratively with providers and key stakeholders to achieve strategic, financial and operational goals.

### **Professional Experience prior to Guidehouse**

Lumina Health Partners, Chicago, IL Chief Medical Officer and Managing Principal Consultant El Camino Hospital System, Mountain View, CA Chief Medical Officer President, El Camino Medical Associates CEO, Silicon Valley Medical Development March 2018 – February 2019

August 2016 - February 2018





## William K. Faber, MD, MA, MHCM

Director

General Electric Healthcare Camden Group, Chicago, IL Senior Vice President and Consultant	January 2015 – July 2016	
Health Directions LLC, Oakbrook Terrace, IL Chief Medical Officer and Consultant	March 2013 – December 2014	
Rochester General Health System, Rochester, NY	2011 – 2013	
Senior Vice President Executive Medical Director, Rochester General Medical Group		
Advocate Physician Partners, Chicago, IL Chairman, Credentials and Peer Review Committee Director, Advocate Physician Partners Quality Improvement Collaborati Member, Advocate Physician Partners Quality Improvement and Clinica		
Monibol, / avocato i hydrolan i artifolo Quality improvement and elimot		
Advocate Medical Group, Chicago, IL Regional Medical Director	2009 – 2011	
Advocate Health Centers, Chicago, IL Senior Medical Director	1998 – 2009	
Hinsdale Family Practice Residency, Hinsdale, IL Associate Program Director and Clinic Medical Director	1994 – 1998	

### Licensure and Certification

Fellow of the American Academy of Family Practice since 2015

Current and Unrestricted California Medical License

Certified by American Board of Family Practice continuously since 1986

### Education

Master of Science, Health Care Management	Harvard School of Public Health Boston, Massachusetts, 2009
Master of Arts, Medical Ethics	Loma Linda University Loma Linda, California, 1987
Family Medicine Internship and Residency	Hinsdale Family Practice Residency Hinsdale, Illinois, 1983 – 1986





# William K. Faber, MD, MA, MHCM

Doctor of Medicine

Bachelor of Arts, Communication

Loma Linda University Loma Linda, California, 1983

Andrews University Berrien Springs, Michigan, 1979

### **Professional Affiliations**

American Academy of Family Physicians

American Association for Physician Leadership

Healthcare Financial Management Association

Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society

### **Publications**

Faber, William K., and Malone, John. *"How to Determine a Physician Engagement Strategy for Your Market"* <u>HFMA Leadership</u>, Healthcare Financial Management Association, December 18, 2018.

Faber, William K., and Malone, John. *"Practical Physician Engagement Strategies for Value-Based Care (Part II)"* <u>HFMA Leadership</u>, Healthcare Financial Management Association, July 26, 2018.

Faber, William K., and Malone, John. *"Practical Physician Engagement Strategies for Value-Based Care (Part I)"* <u>HFMA Leadership</u>, Healthcare Financial Management Association, June 18, 2018.

Faber, William K., Marino, Daniel J., Duncan, Meredith D., *"Integrating Patients within the System of Care"* <u>HFM Magazine</u>, Healthcare Financial Management Association, December, 2015.

Faber, William and Wardrop, Tina. *"Are Health Systems Positioned to Effectively Manage the Newly Eligible Medicaid Population?"* Health Directions Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, February 18, 2015.

Faber, William, *"Six Strategies for Improving Primary Care Access"* Health Directions Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, January 23, 2015.

Faber, William. "*Nine ways to Stimulate Patient Engagement via 'Activation' and Empowerment" Health Directions* Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, August 28, 2014.

Faber, William. *"Use a Collaborative to Build a Clinically Integrated Culture"* Health Directions Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, July 23, 2014.

Faber, William. *"Turning Referral Leakage into Patient 'Keepage'"* Health Directions Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, April 2, 2014.





## William K. Faber, MD, MA, MHCM

Director

Faber, William. *"Five Incentives for Enlisting Physicians in a Clinical Integration Program"* Health Directions Insights, <u>info.healthdirections.com/blog</u>, October 21, 2013.

Taylor, Prentiss and Faber, William. *"Achieving Level 5 Patient Satisfaction"*, <u>Group Practice Journal</u>, American Medical Group Association, April 2011, pp. 40-44.

Faber, William. *"How my medical group turned around its relationship with patients",* <u>Press Ganey</u> <u>Partners Magazine,</u> Sept/Oct 2010.

### **Presentations / Lectures**

*"Activating Physician Leadership in Population Health"* National Webinar for the Population Health Alliance, Washington, D.C., May 2, 2018.

*"Making Good Use of Registries"* Vascular Quality Initiative (VQI) National Conference, San Diego California, May 31, 2017.

*"Redefining what it Means to be Community Hospital: Innovation at El Camino Hospital"* Health Leaders Media National Webcast, March 17, 2017.

*"The Patient is Now Your Boss"* MGMA/AMA Collaborate in Practice Conference, Colorado Springs, Colorado, February 22, 2016.

"Coordinating Clinically Integrated Networks for Effective Population Health Management" Healthcare Financial Management Association Master Sessions, Chicago Illinois, December 2015.

*"Population Health Management and the Next Generation of Clinical Integration"* Healthcare Financial Management Association Annual National Institute, Orlando Florida, June 2015.

*"Population Health Management and the Next Generation of Clinical Integration"* Healthcare Financial Management Association Speaker Series, Washington DC, January 2015.

"Coordinating Clinically Integrated Networks for Effective Population Health Management" Healthcare Financial Management Association Fall Seminar, Chicago Illinois, December 2014.

*"Second Generation Physician Engagement Techniques"* Healthcare Financial Management Association Annual National Institute, Las Vegas Nevada, June 2014.

*"Implementing Quality-Based Programs in Physician Practices"* Healthcare Financial Management Association Illinois Spring Summit, April 2014.

"Quality Programs for the Medical Practice: Selecting Programs and Quality Measures" Illinois Academy of Family Physicians Webinar, March 27, 2014.

*"Making the Most of IT in a Changing Delivery System"* Healthcare Financial Management Association Spring Conference, Orlando Florida, March 2014.